
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  
FROM: Rosanne Williamson  
RE: FOIA Requests 
DATE:  July 24, 2012 

 
Attached you will find a FOIA requests received by the district and our response.   
 

 
 

Received 
From 

Request Received Request Date 
Replied 

Responded 
within 
required 
deadline 

How 
response 
was sent 

      
Beeman,  Fred • all interfund transfer 

resolutions approved by the 
BOE in the fiscal years 1984 
through 2004 including but 
not limited to the transfers 
from the working Cash Fund 
and the Special Revenue 
Fund in fiscal years 1988 
through 1992, the 1996 and 
1997 Working Cash 
Transfers, the 1998 Working 
Cash Fund interest transfer 
and the 2001 & 2002 WCF 
abatements as reported on 
the AFRs. 

07.6.12 07.20.12 
 

Yes email 

Please find our response attached. 
The documents above have been made available online.   

These items were not copied for the Board packet. 














